
Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal


From: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal


Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:52 AM


To: Gregory Romano - NOAA Federal


Cc: Christopher Vaccaro


Subject: Re: Reaching NWS PA HQ By Phone


AP filed this story. Not sure if Jay Reeves is there or reported from the


video:  https://www.nbcnewyork.com/news/national-international/National-Weather-Service-Chief-Backs-Alabama-

Forecasters-Who-Contradicted-Trump-559834051 .html


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:39 AM Gregory Romano - NOAA Federal <gregory.romano@noaa.gov> wrote:


FYI, no sign of Seth or others at this point.


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019, 10:23 AM Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov> wrote:

Louis' speech from NWA this morning:  https://www.facebook.com/nwasorg/videos/550500372391263/?hc_location=ufi


- -

Susan Buchanan


Director of Public Affairs


National Weather Service


301-427-9000


On Mon, Sep 9, 2019 at 11:20 AM Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi all - x9000 is out of commission for the time being. If you need to speak to us, our direct lines are:


Susan - 301-427-9001


Jasmine - 9002


Maureen - 9003


Thanks!  -s
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